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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region 1
Schools Division Office of Pangasinan II
From the Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. _(%4] | s. 2024

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
The Division Office HRMPS
All others concgfned

\\h.

From: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGA TAN, PhD, ¢ESO VI
OIC - Schools Division S perintenden%"

Subject: Composition of SPIMS:
Screening Committee

Sa ‘Pinas, Ikaw ang Ma’am at Sir” Special

Date: April 15, 2024

1. Relative to the Memorandum DM-OUHROD-2024-0521 titled “Guidance
on the Hiring, Assessment, and Deployment of SPIMS Beneficiaries for
School Year (SY) 2024-2025” the following are the selected members of the
HRMPSB and sub-committee in-charge for the PPST Classroom Observable
[ndicators (COI), PPST Non-Classroom Observable Indicators (NCOI), and Folder
Evaluation:

CHAIRPERSON: Marciano U. Soriano, Jr., PhD, CESO VI
CO-CHAIRPERSON: Russel Jim V. Tamayo, PhD, CESO VI
MEMBERS: Arvin R. Purisima - AO V

Redentor B. Aquino — Chief SGOD

Cornelio R. Aquino Chief CID

Yogie S. Castanieto - AO IV HRMO
SECRETARIAT: Jaime P. Reglos — ADA VI

Karl Christian C. Aucena

COlIs and NCOIs SUB-COMMITTEE:

CHAIR: Eddie M. Raguindin - EPS
CO-CHAIR: Flora E. Condes - Principal III
MEMBERS: Leonilyn Corona

Arthuro Blanco

2. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

ROVED FOR TRAK.
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